



ROMAN GUIVAN

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Tel: +49-176-685-124-21 / guivanrv@mail.com / 10781, Berlin

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/roman-guivan-81409073/>

SUMMARY

I'm up for web-frontend or full-stack jobs. I did commercial projects in **angular** (2016-present) and **vue** (2019-present), backed up by middleware in **Java** and **Node**. Did Java (2013-2018) and **ECMAScript / Typescript** (2014-present). That makes **7 years** of non-stop professional experience.

For all less-relevant, but truly breathtaking passion-projects I did in **Unity**, **Cocos-2dx js**, **THREE.js**, **Gatsby**, **PIXI** and many more – please visit my blog <https://www.roman-guivan.online/en/passion-projects>

WORK EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND ENGINEER / MB.io

February 2018 – Present / Berlin

- Member of car configurator frontend development team <https://www.mercedes-benz.de/passengercars/configurator.html> (**angularjs**, **angular 8**)
- Member of marketplace Germany frontend team <https://shop.mercedes-benz.com/de-de/shop/neuwagen/> (**vue**)

MTS3 / VMWARE

August 2016 – January 2018 / Sofia, Bulgaria

- Developed ui for managing storage features of vsphere html5 client (**angularjs**, **angular 4**, **Java**)
- Developed ui for Virtual update manager plugin (**angular 6**)
- Supported internal e2e test automation framework.

JAVA DEVELOPER / LUXOFT

October 2014 – August 2016

- Co-developed mobile CRM system UI for a major investment bank in **Google Web Toolkit**
- Co-developed UI for a BI platform for a major investment bank in **Google Web Toolkit**

JAVA DEVELOPER / SMART TECHNOLOGY GROUP

October 2013 – August 2014

- Developed geographical information systems for Ukrainian and Russian gas transporting companies using Oracle Maps, Esri ArcGIS, ExtJS4 and Highcharts, created Ext Direct server-side implementation in Java for JSON-RPC-style backend retrieving data using both Hibernate and heavily ORACLE-dependent stored procedure calls using jdbc.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

2010-2014 / National Technical University of Ukraine "Kyiv Polytechnic Institute"

- I've learnt my design patterns and UML diagrams
- Computer science essentials like graphs, discrete mathematics and multi-threaded calculations in ADA of all things

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

English, Ukrainian and Russian.

I speak a bit of German and Bulgarian, but wouldn't grade neither higher than A1-A2. It's a last resort skill.

MY CUTE HOBBIES

I like to try myself in different actions sports, I boulder every now and then and occasionally play music instruments, when I'm home.

Developing games and modeling things in Blender is exciting too, but usually I get enough computer time during the working week.

My top 5 all-time favorite games are: Tony Hawks Pro Skater 3, Portal, Silent Hill 3, Gladiator Begins for PSP and DEF JAM FOR NY.